Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2009-0477

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger Rousse, Department of Public Works, 248.656.4685
DATE: November 30, 2009

SUBJECT: TM-27.1 “NO LEFT TURN” from southbound Valley Old Perch onto eastbound Ansal
Drive at their intersection from 7 AM to 8 AM — School Days Only

REQUEST:
We request City Council Approval for Traffic Control Order TM-27, here attached, which has been

issued by the Transportation Engineer.

BACKGROUND:

The Advisory Traffic and Safety Board considered the Traffic Control Order at their November 10, 2009
meeting. The Board approved of its issuance by unanimous vote, and recommends that the order be
approved by City Council until rescinded or superseded.

RECOMMENDATION:
We request that the Council approve of the continuance of the Traffic Control Order beyond its initial 90-
day effective period. For their convenience, a draft resolution of approval is attached

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Council Liaison



http://www.rochesterhills.org/

